

## Composition- 2022.

① How does the author characterize the concepts of civil society?

Ans: Civil society is where public or social interaction takes place. where people interact with one another sharing their personal views or influence public policy. It is an interaction at the public place. For instance, Park is a place where people have conversation or at football game, sharing their beliefs on different topics like political or social conflicts.

② why does civil society strive towards better socialization driven by tolerance?

Ans:- In a multicultural society, where tolerating and valuing other's opinion is crucial for <sup>the process of</sup> socialization. Civil society members especially those having solidarity and shared beliefs, also have conflicting ideas. For example, team mates usually have conflicts over different opinions yet they respect each other's views and maintain the interaction and solidarity of the group.

③ what do you understand by the term "social capital" used in this passage?

Ans:- Political scientists and society sociologists generally refer "social capital" a phenomenon of having mutual respect of public opinion. In a multicultural society, where people having different beliefs also tolerate the social differences and thus maintain social trust by promoting mutual obligation. Sociologist refers this social trust to the broader picture of an importance of social capital.

4) Why does a civil society assure the role of public stake holders?

Ans:- As in the civil society, public interact with one another to influence public policy. If something happens that harms their collective interest, they try to make assure the role of public stake holders. For Example, if something happens to the condition of a Park, locals will organize a campaign so that politicians take action on it. Civil society members consider self-problem to be as a problem of the whole community.

5) What impact is feared by the weakening state of civil society?

Ans:- Civil society is weakening its socialization process in modern world. However, some scholars believe that face-to-face interactions are weakening due to exacerbating nature of virtual interaction. In this advanced technological world, thus, people are losing their interest in joining public interaction groups and disconnected from social world.

CSS-2022

Unfortunately, we often miss a basic school lesson.

Every big task consist of several small ones ;  
done precisely and perfectly. As a nation, we  
actually need to learn the art of breaking down our  
monstrous goals into small accomplishable task.

It will reduce frustration ; anxiety ; depression  
in society, and embroachment for the government  
machinery too. As they **do not** have to depend  
their unkept promises.

## Translalin 2022.

Every decade brings many circumstances that are not admired by anyone but it has to be accepted the way it is. Sometimes such things happens, for instance, nature wants to test us and put many situations in front of us in which we don't have any concern. However, we also have not any relation with them. But it has to become a part of our lives. The same is happening currently. Each decade brings some changes along with it which were usually new in passed decades. The innate knowledge has given prosperity to humans which is a trash of its financial and academic progress. Nature provides us a fruite. Similarly, it also make us bound to dispose off the residuals properly. If this don't happen, it will result in contaminating our environment.

CSS-2014

Total words = 253

Rough Draft: Function of Educational To attempt = 85

Institution<sup>s</sup> in instilling humanism ~~among~~<sup>in</sup> human intelligence.

① ~~One of~~<sup>the</sup> major problem of contemporary man is his absence of humanity. ~~and~~ for the world. This can be recovered by instilling love and affection in his intelligence mind. ~~This can create~~ Empathy for fellow humans will maintain social morality whilst ~~increasing~~ ~~not~~ chances for surv that is crucial for human survival.

② over a changing course of time, this responsibility were laid upon the shoulder of religious institutions. However, increasing human advancements made them materialistic and raised question on existence of God.

③ The meaning of morality was confined to power only. which resulted in ~~several~~ nuclear wars.

④ In such cases, ~~the~~ although it's challenging for educational institution educationists but they play an optimistic role in inculcating moral values in human intelligence.

Final Draft: Function of Educationists in Instilling Moral Values in Human Intelligence.

The absence of humanity among contemporary humans are prevalent. It can only be eradicated by instilling <sup>moral</sup> values ~~of~~ an intelligence. humans will <sup>emp</sup>

✓ which raised the questions on existence of God

Neat Draft:

## Title: Function of Educationists in Instilling Moral Values in Human Intelligence.

The only survival of contemporary man is instilling the values of love and humanity. Therefore, empathy for fellow human being will maintain social morality. In the past, the ensurance of social morality were laid upon the shoulders of religious institutions. However, the changing course of time modified the meaning of morality into having power. Also, raised the questions on the existence of God. Consequently, resulted into nuclear wars. In such case, it is <sup>also</sup> challenging for Educationists but they can play an optimistic role in inculcating moral values in human intelligence.